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The following shall be a part of RFP 3234.  If a vendor has already returned a proposal and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire proposal prior to the opening date and time.


Mandatory site visit participant list:





To open the document, double click on the icon.

If you are unable to access the above inserted file
once you have doubled clicked on the icon,
please contact Nevada State Purchasing at
srvpurch@admin.nv.gov for an emailed copy.


Questions & Answers:

1.	We are contemplating responding with a teaming arrangement between a highly qualified OEM 	providing the equipment component, and a highly qualified and State licensed integrator with 	extensive local resources to provide the services component, of the project.  With that in mind, 	we have two questions to determine how best to present that joint proposal for your 	consideration:

	Section 4.1.4: Licensing
	a.	Both the OEM and the integrator possess the required business licenses in the State of 		Nevada.
	b.	The integrator also possesses a Class-A, General Engineering Construction license, 		under which all services requiring trade-specific professional licensing are proposed to 		be performed.

	Question:  Will the OEM acting as the lead respondent to the RFP, with the integrator as their 	named subcontractor (for performance of all services requiring construction licensing) satisfy 	the requirements of this Section 4.1.4?  

The contract will be with the OEM, not the integrator.

2.	Section 3.2.4.3 Will the radio need to provide an interface lower than a DS1?

Not necessarily, provided the requirement of providing DS0 circuits is met through the use of other equipment.  The radio itself should be native Ethernet, not a hybrid Ethernet and TDM solution. See 3.41.1.12.  Note: Unused DS1 timeslots are not desirable.

3.	Section 3.2.4.3 Will the current telecom equipment modulate all DS1 and below circuits?

No, per Section 3.41.1.12 of the RFP.

4.	Section 3.2.4.3 Will the current telecom equipment remains intact?

The telecom equipment supporting existing circuits is to be upgraded in this project.

5.	Section 3.2.5.13 what are the requirements for the level of documentation and training for the Electricians and the expected scope of work for the Electricians?

	Documentation and Training requirements are described in Section 3.14.1.1 G, 3.16.2.2, 3.29, 3.43.8.1 J and 3.46, as applicable.  Electricians are different than telecom technicians, and the State electricians do not require training as part of this RFP.

6.	Section 3.6.1 Will NMS need to have the ability to configure radio nodes directly?

	Yes.

7.	During the Walk through it was indicated by the State of Nevada  Personnel that 2+0 was  the 	preferred method of transport versus 1+1 MHSB  as stated in section 3.35.6.4.  Is it acceptable 	to provide a solution that operates in a 2+0 if the minimum capacity is met by a failure of a 	single RF Unit.?
	Following the RFP statement: “(3.35.6.4) All links in the proposed microwave system shall be 	monitored hot standby (MHSB).”

Section 3.35.6.4 pertains to the links identified in the Proposed System Diagram (Attachment M) that utilize a single 30 MHz RF channel.  2+0 would be desired on the links utilizing two of the 30 MHz RF channels, as identified on the Proposed System Diagram. See Section 3.35.6.3 G. If frequencies are available, a 2+0 configuration would be acceptable.

8.	Path Capacity – in the RFP it is mentioned that “(3.36.1.4 )Be designed so that all microwave 	links have a minimum two-way end-to-end annual availability of 99.999% at a BER of 10-6, at 	the required capacity of not less than 150mbps.”.  As you can see on the from the proposed 	network diagram (with continuously blue lines we have the new MW links), there are sites 	connected with one line and sites connected with 2 (in cases not shown here up to 4). Does this 	mean that on those specific paths our configuration will be 2+0 (capacity 2x150Mbps)….N+0. 	(Nx150Mbps)

Yes, and conform with Section 3.36.1.4 for each 30 MHz RF channel.
  
9.	Do we need to provide control redundancy and Interface redundancy  to all Indoor units? I.e. 	dual connections to the control/management cards
	Following the RFP statement: (3.40.1.2) Utilize a dual controller/compact flash for all Indoor 	configuration.  This requirement can be met with a single shelf that has dual controller/flash or 	a dual shelf design that has a single controller/flash per shelf.

Single connection per management card if out of band.

10.	Do all systems need to be designed and quoted as Full Indoor systems, even the ones 	currently in Split Mount configuration? According to the file “ATTACHMENT N– STATE OF 	NEVADA EXISTING MICROWAVE SITE INFORMATION”, there a number of 14 systems 	in 18GHz  which will be re-designed/quoted in 11GHz as  all indoor  and 2 systems in 6GHz in 	Split Mount configuration designed as all indoor.

Split mount allowed as identified in Attachment N.

11.	In the Proposed design there are several sites that depict more than 2 RF channels as shown 	tin the Picture below.  Shall we  design these links as depicted (4X150Mbs) or to meet the 	minimum of 150Mbs MHSB?

Yes, 4x150 Mbps.  See Section 3.35.6.3 G. 

12.	The following sites do not have Coordinates/licenses associated with them. Can the State 	please provide site date in order to present the most accurate path designs.

Following are the requested coordinates, which the Contractor will need to verify coordinates in the field: 

· Eagle Ridge: 39°29'17.00"N, 119°17'52.00"W

· ELY DMV: 39°15'51.32"N, 114°51'17.19"W

· WHC: 41° 5'19.91"N, 114°42'3.88"W

· ELKO NHP (aka Elko DMV):  40°51'51.50"N, 115°43'55.94"W

· ELKO NTS (aka Elko Shop): 40°50'24.08"N, 115°47'45.10"W

· ELKO DISP (aka Elko IA Disp): 40°49'58.96"N, 115°47'18.92"W

· LV Shop: 36° 4'30.13"N, 115° 6'47.06"W

13.	What are the working hours for cutover?  

Monday – Friday, 7am – 4pm

14.	Can we migrate clusters of links during cutover or must it be one per cutover? 

Yes, if it results in circuit outage less than 8 hours.  

15.	Are there any special tests required for FAT other than standard functionality?

The FAT should demonstrate that the system meets the requirements of the RFP, design specifications and manufacturer specifications.  

16.	Can the WG sweep testing be performed during site surveys? Is the azimuth adjust considered 	one sie strut?  

Only required if path does not meet spec after installation of new microwave per Section 3.45.3.  Antenna strut quantity is based on antenna size and manufacturer recommendations; however, for the purpose of proposals the assumption should be that the vendor shall use existing antennas and waveguide and that they are operating at optimum level.

17.	A.	Can TX power measurements be done with the GUI?  

No, should be verified per Section 3.45.3.1 A. 1.  

B.	Is it necessary to fade the TX or RX individually?  

Yes, per Section 3.45.3.1 C&D and Section 3.45.3.1 C & D.

C.	Would it be acceptable to test BER only in the tested direction to achieve the same result?  

Test per Section 3.45.3.1 C&D and Section 3.45.4.1.

D.	Which Ethernet frame sizes? 

Likely 64, 512, & 1518.  RFC2544 test configuration specifications to be determined.

18.	Is documentation available from the State of Nevada for the existing DS0/DS1/DS3/SONET 	circuits and related traffic?  

Yes.

	If so will it be made available to the winning bidder?  

Yes.

19.	If available, is the documentation available from State of Nevada for Circuits and Systems 	sufficiently detailed to determine a cut plan and design for the future system/circuits or will the 	winning bidder be required to “AS Build” entire Nevada State microwave network prior to  the 	start of design?

Existing documentation is sufficiently detailed.  Current as built not required.

20.	Will a State of Nevada Communication Technician be made available to access the current 	NDOT systems to assist with the discovery effort to “AS Build” process if it is required?

Not applicable.

21.	Will the winning bidder need to collect the circuit details/wiring/equipment software 	configurations during the site surveys or will a second trip be required to the sites to obtain that 	information?

No.  Existing documentation is sufficient.  

22.	What level of detail will be required per the RFP for the Site Surveys?
	Will the towers need to be fully inspected (climbed)?

Detailed enough to fulfill requirements of Section 3.17.  Towers should not require inspection, all paths are assumed to be properly aligned.  Climbing towers only required if the path does not meet specifications.

23.	Will the winning bidder be required to perform tower stress analysis studies on all towers or 	only ones receiving new dishes?

Refer to Section 3.42.7.6.

24.	Will the existing system traffic need to remain in service during the cutover to the new system?

Yes, although site outage of less than 8 hours could be tolerated. See Sections 3.2.6, 3.2.7 and 3.43.8.5.

25.	Will the system be allowed to be cut in a two-step process?
	First to get the new microwave terminals onto the sites and live, then converting the existing 	circuits to the final configuration or will the system need to be MLPS from day one?

Transition strategy goals are to achieve the least outage time and most cost efficient method.  Due to space constraints, it is recommended to replace radios site by site, and translate TDM to MPLS at the Carson Facility, Elko NDOT, and/or Sawyer sites.  Current Backbone is SONET ring protection. New system could utilize Ethernet Ring protection which would assist in transition strategy.

26.	Is this project subject to the Davis-Bacon Act and/or are prevailing wages to be used by the 	bidders when pricing labor/installation services in this RFP?

Neither EITS nor the State is able to provide legal advice, and it is the Contractor’s responsibility to determine its obligations with regard to wages, hours and employment.  However, this is not a solicitation under NRS Chapter 338, and it is not anticipated that the work to be performed would constitute a “public work” as defined in that Chapter.

27.	Will the State require the bidders to furnish and install any new channel banks or will the 	existing channel banks be re-used?

Yes, if required to fulfill requirements in Section 3.41.1.12.  

28.	Approximately how many of the equipment shelters at the various sites in the State of Nevada 	network are as crowded and cramped, with no existing floor space for new racks, as the Apex 	Peak site is currently?

Estimated at half.

29.	Approximately how many of the equipment shelters at the sites in the State of Nevada network 	have the kind of space available in the shelter that we saw at Glendale on the site walk?

Estimated at half.

30.	Which of the sites in the network are impassable and not accessible in the winter months?

The following sites are all subject to winter access limitations. Approximately half are snow cat only in the winter subject to yearly conditions.
· Beaver
· Ella
· Highland
· Wilson
· Cave
· Squaw
· Cherry
· Bald/Victoria
· Spruce
· Rocky
· Ellen Dee
· Penn Hill
· Elko Mtn
· Mary’s
· Winnemucca Mtn
· Maggie
· Imlay
· Toulon
· Fencemaker
· Austin
· Hickison
· Prospect
· Virginia
· Eagle Ridge
· Fairview
· Peavine
· McClellan
· Pinenut
· Pinegrove
· TV Hill
· Pilot
· Miller
· Montezuma
· Mt brock
· Fitzpatrick
· Warm Springs
· Sawtooth
· Skull
· Angel

31.	Will any of the sites require a helicopter lift to bring in equipment racks, antennas or 	waveguide?

No.

32.	What are the State’s normal work day hours for the State employee’s and/or technicians that 	will escort our crews to the sites or witness the work our crews perform at the sites?

Monday – Friday, 7:00am – 4:00pm

33.	Will your staff of technicians be allowed overtime to allow our crews to work a 10-hour day?

Yes.


34.	Will the State of Nevada technicians and engineers perform the circuit cut-overs or is this the 	responsibility of the Contractor?

Contractor responsibility in collaboration with EITS engineering and technical staff.

35.	Has the State of Nevada previously looked at these paths and performed path analysis to 	ascertain the adverse effects from increasing the channel bandwidth from 5 to 10 MHz to 30 	MHz channels?  If so, what was learned?

No, it is expected that some antenna upgrades will be required.

36.	At what sites does the State of Nevada anticipate that the Contractor will need to obtain any 	building permits?

None, unless new construction is required to meet specifications.  

37.	From 3.22.1:  “The Contractor shall submit scaled communications rack layout drawings that 	shall show the physical dimensions and construction of the racks, and the physical arrangement 	and mounting of all components in or on the communications cabinets.”  Does this apply only 	to any new racks being provided by the Contractor?

All new equipment should be installed in Contractor supplied racks; and, therefore, should include drawings for each. 


38.	From 3.23.1:  “The Contractor shall submit connection diagrams for all racks that show the 	wiring and cabling of components within equipment racks. Components shall be shown 	arranged in the physical layout (not necessarily to scale) as it would appear to a person 	servicing the equipment.”  Does this apply only to any new racks provided and installed by the 	Contractor?

All new equipment should be installed in contractor supplied racks; and, therefore, should include drawings for each. 

39.	From 3.25.2:  “Installation drawings shall include all antenna mounting and feedline 	installation details.”  Does the State already have these drawings to give to the Contractor to 	red-line in the field?

No.

40.	From 3.25.4:  “Commencement of field installation shall not begin until EITS approves the 	system installation drawings.”  What is the anticipated approval process time window?

Assume 30 days.

41.	What industry grounding standard does the State of Nevada implement at the microwave 	equipment sites (i.e., Motorola R56, Halo, NEC, etc.)?

Motorola R56.

42.	From 3.27.2:  “EITS will provide -48 VDC power to the top of the rack for all new equipment 	to be installed by the Contractor.”  Will the State of Nevada furnish and install the circuit 	breakers for these -48 VDC power runs at each site in the network?

Yes.

43.	From 3.42.7.1:  “New tower – provide total cost to design, permit, furnish and install a new 	radio tower on an EITS site that meets the requirements of the most current version of 	ANSI/TIA-222.  Assume a 120 foot, self-supporting lattice tower to support the following 	antennas:”   How can a new tower be priced without having any knowledge of, 1) where the 	tower will be erected, 2) what the soil and/or rock conditions are at a given site, etc.?  Is there a 	general assumption you would prefer we use on all sites for bidding purposes?

Assume normal soil and that access and grade conditions are similar to the Glendale site.

44.	From 3.42.7.2:  “New equipment shelter – provide total cost to furnish and install a new 11 foot 	by 17 foot equipment shelter. The cost shall include an electrical service entrance, HVAC, 	internal ground system and cable ladder.”  How can a new shelter be priced without knowing 1) 	where the shelter is to be deployed, 2) how to be able to deliver the shelter to the site (i.e., truck 	or helicopter?)  Again, are there general assumptions you prefer we use for bidding purposes?

Assume access, soil, and grade conditions like those at the Glendale site that was visited during the pre-bid meeting.


45.	From 3.42.7.3:  “Additional paths – provide total cost to design, license, furnish, install and test 	all new equipment, including, but not limited to, radios, antennas, waveguide, MPLS routers 	and all associated parts for a fully functional radio path.  Assume 150 feet of waveguide at each 	end of the path, 8-foot diameter antennas at a centerline of 110 feet, and a single dehydrator at 	each site with a two-port manifold.”  How can additional paths be priced as such without 	knowing where the path will be, the terrain, path length, etc.?  General assumptions to use?

Assume path meets RFP specification with stated assumptions, and non-space diversity.  Assume site access, building, and tower similar to Glendale site visited during pre-bid meeting.

46.	From 3.42.7.4:  “Replace antenna system – provide total cost to design, furnish, install and test 	a new microwave antenna, waveguide and dehydrator at an existing site. Assume 150 feet of 	waveguide, a single 8-foot diameter antenna at a centerline of 110 feet, and a single dehydrator 	with a two-port manifold. The installation of the replacement antenna system shall meet the 	requirements of the most current version of ANSI/TIA-222.”  How can this be priced without 	knowing 1) the frequency of the antenna, 2) the exact type of antenna (i.e., standard, high-	performance, ultra-high performance, etc.)?  General assumptions to use?

Assume Commscope dehydrator and accessories, EW63 waveguide and HP8-59 antenna installed per Commscope recommendations for mounting.

47.	From 3.42.7.5:  “Relocate an existing microwave antenna – provide total labor cost to relocate 	an existing microwave antenna to another location on the same tower. The installation of the 	antenna system shall meet the requirements of the most current version of ANSI/TIA-	222.”  Will the State of Nevada procure, furnish and provide the new waveguide, connectors, 	hanger kits and grounding kits required for such an antenna relocation?  What size antenna 	should be used?

Assume EW63 Waveguide & HP8-59 antenna installed per Commscope recommendations for mounting at height not greater than 110 feet centerline.  Contractor will provide all materials.

48.	From 3.42.7.6:  “Structural analysis – provide per site unit pricing to perform a structural 	analysis on an existing radio tower that will require the installation of new microwave 	antennas, the replacement of existing antennas with a larger diameter or higher wind load 	antennas or the relocation of existing antennas on the same tower. The analysis shall be based 	on the requirements of the most current version of ANSI/TIA-222.”  Are you asking for a 	structural analysis only or is the expectation for the tower to be mapped at the same time?

Map all existing antennas and accessories and perform structural analysis. 

49.	From 3.42.7.9:  “Test equipment – the Contractor shall make recommendation for a full set of 	test equipment, including make and model, which EITS should possess to effectively monitor, 	diagnose, repair, and test the equipment furnished on this contract. The Contractor shall also 	provide per unit pricing for the recommended test equipment, to allow EITS to purchase as 	needed.”  Is it the intent that EITS would purchase this test equipment from the Contractor, or 	would EITS purchase directly from a manufacturer or distributor of the product upon 	Contractor’s recommendation?

Either would be acceptable.  Cost would be less directly from distributor.
50.	From 3.42.7.14:  “Technology Refresh – cost to provide a technology refresh of hardware, 	software, and firmware for all microwave radio and networking equipment after the initial five 	(5) year warranty so that no hardware, software, and firmware will exceed two past revision 	updates.”  Will the State of NV please expand on the hardware expectation and how that can be 	realistically achieved?

Assume replacement of all components with estimated inflated costs to allow for future cost increases.

51.	From 3.43.2.1C:  “Assess the condition of existing radio shelters, radio towers, power systems, 	standby power systems, cable and waveguide routing, earthquake bracing, site grounding and 	lightning protection systems, and all other installation practices, to assure that they adhere to 	industry standards (Motorola R56 Guidelines at a minimum) and will support the installation of 	all equipment specified herein.”  Are these to be subjective visual assessments and the 	Contractor is to render an opinion in the site survey report?

The Contractor will accept that the site condition as acceptable to achieve the performance specified in the RFP, or note any deficiencies that need to be corrected.

52.	From 3.43.3.1:  “The Contractor shall perform an independent analysis of each radio path, 	including physical site and path surveys, to ensure that all radio paths have sufficient clearance 	over terrain, foliage and all manmade structures to meet the path availability requirements of 	this RFP. The Contractor shall document the calculated fade margin, availability and receive 	signal levels (RSL) for each path for use as a reference point for fade margin testing.”  What is 	the State of Nevada’s engineering criteria for these microwave paths (i.e., in reference to the 	earth’s curvature, K-factor and Fresnel zone clearance) that the Contractor is expected to 	achieve on these paths?

This will be determined by the vendor’s specific modeling software and method using standard industry parameters for the geographical zone.

53.	Relevant to question #27: does the State have on file and will they release any and all previous 	path engineering data to the successful Contractor to use as reference material?

As available.

54.	Will the State also release copies of all of the microwave site licenses to the Contractor?

Yes.  All license information is available on the FCC ULS website under FRN 0001586254.

55.	What will the State of Nevada allow regarding progress payments for Contractor billing?

See Section 6.

56.	From 3.44.3.2:  “All antenna and waveguide, both new and existing, shall be tested and verified 	to meet the manufacturer specifications. Any antenna or waveguide not meeting specification 	shall be replaced with new equivalent products, at the discretion of EITS.”  Are we to assume 	that the labor and equipment to sweep is included in our response, and further are we to assume 	


that any waveguide or antennas found to not meet specification, that the State will issue a 	change order to the Contractor?   Please elaborate.

Yes and yes.  Assume that the labor and equipment to sweep is included in your response, and further  assume that any waveguide or antennas found to not meet specification, at discretion of EITS, the State will issue a change order to the Contractor.

57.	Should new antennas or any other items that are found to be replaced that have a long lead-time 	to order and receive, will the State adjust the 2-year implementation criteria accordingly to 	compensate the Contractor for the additional time (and expense) associated with such 	instances?

The State has a 2-year implementation requirement. Any vendor that cannot obtain new or replacement equipment and/or parts, and install within the allotted time will be noncompliant to this requirement of the RFP.

 58.	From 3.2.2: “Although the existing system is a TDM backhaul network, EITS requires an 	Internet Protocol/Multi-Protocol Labeling System (IP/MPLS) network that will facilitate 	redundancy, traffic prioritization, dynamic routing, and Quality of Service (QoS), in additional 	to supporting legacy circuits and systems.”  Are we to scope the replacement of legacy 	termination systems on both ends of the circuit?

Yes.

	Can we get more detail around Legacy systems that will need to be supported?

All legacy hardware must be replaced.

59.	From 3.41.1.1: “Support the management of traffic at each site”

	Management traffic limited to router/radio originated traffic, what type of traffic is in scope?

All circuits listed in Attachment O and new Ethernet traffic.

60.	From 3.41.1.13:  “Honor IP class of service marking for various priorities of traffic.”

	What type of markings should be supported – differentiated services code point or class of 	service (DSCP/COS)?

Class of Service.

61.	From 3.3.4: “All equipment provided shall be new and covered by a full manufacturer’s 	warranty for five (5) years commencing with EITS final acceptance of each project phase or 	microwave ring.”  Is there a time period labor should be warrantied?

None specified.

62.	From 3.7.7.1: “Respondents shall include optional pricing in their responses for design and 	implementation of new dehydrators, waveguide and microwave dishes, as required.” Does the 	state have a preference (make/ model) of dehydrator used in the design?

Commscope 40525B desiccant type.

63.	From 3.28.3: “EITS reserves the right to delay or suspend follow-on project activities pending 	their approval of each test report. EITS will provide review status (approve or reject) within 	one (1) week of receipt of the test report from the Contractor.” Are we to assume that we will 	need to return to the sites 1 week after testing to cutover traffic?

Yes.

64.	From 3.35.6.3 G: “Be capable of link aggregation on paths with multiple parallel microwave 	links to create a single virtual link with the combined capacity of all individual microwave 	links.”  Is Link Aggregation Control Protocol (LACP) 802.3ad sufficient to meet the 	requirement? What is the state’s expectation of performance in a multiple link scenario (2 IP 	flows X 200 Mbps for a total of 400 Mbps or 1 IP flow @ 400 Mbps when testing?)

Must support 802.3ax and MPLS traffic engineering.  Layer 1 aggregation is desired with one IP flow.

65.	From 3.36.1.2: “Have a latency of less than 50 milliseconds (ms) for all MPLS circuits, 	including all equipment from the application box on one end to the application box on the other 	end.” This specification is too vague – technical parameters will need to be wrapped around it 	in order to guarantee performance, i.e. latency over X distance shall not exceed specific value. 	Latency is a function devices, number of devices and physical distance. Will the State please 	provide these details?

Detailed in Attachment O and M.

66.	Is a Bid Bond required as part of the Bid Submittal? Is a performance bond required for the 	selected vendor?

The State does not require a bond for this project.

67.	From 3.42.2.2:  “The Contractor shall provide two geographically diverse NMSs, to be located at the Carson Facility, Carson City, Nevada and Sawyer Office Building, Las Vegas, Nevada.”  

A. Will the State of Nevada entertain a NMS vendor solution where the NMS resides with in the vendors Managed Services facilities, doing so would greatly reduce the cost of the NMS solution and labor costs to manage the platform?

Yes, as an optional proposal.  Base proposal should conform to RFP requirements.

B. If the vendor’s Element Management System meets the criteria for Section 3.42.2.2 and subsequent requirements for the NMS will the State of Nevada allow for the Managed Services vendor to utilize their own Network Management System (NMS) to remotely manage the platform based on feeds from the EMS’s designed into the network?

Element Management System is not a term used in the RFP. Architecture described in question could be acceptable.

68.	From 3.42.3:  Network Management Terminals - What is this and is this something that the build team is developing/engineering to deliver?

Client for EITS technician access/visibility of NMS Server.  

69.	From 3.42.3.1: “The Contractor shall provide Network Management Terminals (NMT) to be installed at EITS’ three maintenance facilities.”  What are the locations of the EITS 3 maintenance facilities?

EITS maintenance shops are located in Carson City, Elko, and Las Vegas.

70.	From 3.42.7.8:  “Engineering and technician services – provide an hourly rate for each engineering and technician classification to provide additional services beyond the length or terms of this contract.”  Does this include Network Management personnel?

Yes.

71.	From 3.43.8:  Will the integration team be costing/pricing this out?

The Contractor is responsible for proposing pricing for this project.

72.	From 4.45.7:  30 Day Operational Burn-in Test - Please clarify whether calendar days or business days are to be considered for the 30 Day Operational Burn-in Test Period?

Calendar days.

73.	3.45.5 – NMS Testing – Please clarify if this is referring to the EMS.

[bookmark: _GoBack]EMS is not referenced anywhere in the RFP.





	
ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME FOR RFP 3234

Vendor must sign and return this amendment with proposal submitted.
	Vendor Name:
	

	Authorized Signature:
	

	Title:
	
	Date:
	





	This document must be submitted in the “State Documents” section/tab of vendors’ technical proposal.
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